UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CTOMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20255

August 20, 1982

Mr. Wells Eddleman

Staff Scientist, NCPIRG

718-A Iredell Street IN RESPONSE REFFR
Durham, NC 27705 TO FOIA-82-213

Dear Mr. Eddleman:

This is in further response to your letter dated July 15, 1982, in which
you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, documents
relating to pins designed to hold neutron shielding pads in place under
accident conditions.

The documents listed on Appendix A are responsive to your request.
These documents are enclosed.

This completes NRC's action on your request.

Sincerely,

. relton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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